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From: IESO Engagement

Sent: February 16, 2022 3:47 PM

To: IESO Engagement

Subject: Transmission Rights Market Review Update

Dear participants,

You receive this email because you participated in the Transmission Rights (TR) Market Review engagement
conducted in 2020-2021.

During the TR Market Review, stakeholders expressed interest in better understanding how the Net Intertie
Scheduling Limit (NISL) works in today’s market and the future renewed market. The IESO proposed to
conduct an education session on NISL after the TR Market Review is completed, to help stakeholders better
understand congestion due to NISL and its impact on prices. Additionally, the Review also identified the NISL
Congestion and the real-time External Congestion Cost Residual Collection and Disbursement as an
outstanding item to be included in the MRP scope.

The IESO has recorded an NISL education presentation and scheduled an engagement session on February 22
to discuss the NISL Congestion and the real-time External Congestion Cost Residual Collection and
Disbursement. The recorded presentation and engagement materials are available on the MRP Implementation
Engagement webpage. Interested stakeholders who participated in the TR Market Review are encouraged to
listen to the recorded presentation and register for the engagement session through the link on the
engagement page.

Further questions on the content of the NISL education presentation can be sent to engagement@ieso.ca

Regards,
IESO Engagement
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